
CIVIC GOVERNMENT 
LICENSING COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 22ND SEPTEMBER, 2017

A MEETING of the CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in COMMITTEE 

ROOMS 2 AND 3, COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN ST BOSWELLS on FRIDAY, 22 

SEPTEMBER 2017 at 11.00 am

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

15 September 2017 

BUSINESS

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Order of Business 

3. Declarations of Interest 

4. Minute (Pages 1 - 2) 2 mins

Minute of Meeting held on 18 August 2017 to be approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  (Copy attached.)

5. Licences issued under Delegated Powers (Pages 3 - 10) 5 mins

(Copy attached.)
6. Items Likely to be Taken in Private 

Before proceeding with the private business, the following motion should be 
approved:

“That under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 
the public be exclude from the meeting for the following item of business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 14 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A to the aforementioned 
Act.”

7. Licensing of Taxi, Private Hire Vehicles and Drivers 

(a)  Seenithamby Sabeshan (Pages 11 - 14) 20 mins
Hearing to consider Grant of Taxi Driver Licence.  
(Copy application and Police representations 
attached.) 

(b)  John Ramsay  (Pages 15 - 18) 20 mins

Public Document Pack



Hearing to consider Grant of Taxi Driver Licence.  
(Copy application and Police representations 
attached.) 

(c)  Paul Mason  (Pages 19 - 22) 20 mins
Hearing to consider Grant of Taxi Driver Licence.  
(Copy application and Police representations 
attached.)

(d)  Grzegorz Rabcewicz  (Pages 23 - 28) 20 mins
Hearing to consider Renewal of Taxi Driver Licence.  
(Copy application and letter from applicant’s legal 
agent together with Police representation attached.) 

8. Minute (Pages 29 - 30) 2 mins

Private section of Minute of Meeting held on 18 August 2017 to be approved 
and signed by the Chairman.  (Copy attached.) 

9. Any Other Items Previously Circulated 

10. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent 

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’ 

discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any 
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to 
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the 
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, 
N. Richards, S. Scott, R. Tatler, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull and T. Weatherston

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson  01835 826502
fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
CIVIC GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE

MINUTE of Meeting of the CIVIC 
GOVERNMENT LICENSING COMMITTEE 
held in COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 AND 3, 
COUNCIL HEADQUARTERS, NEWTOWN 
ST BOSWELLS on Friday, 18 August 2017 
at  10.30 a.m. 

Present:-

Apologies:-

Councillors J. Greenwell (Chairman), J. Brown, D. Paterson, N. Richards, S. 
Scott, E. Thornton-Nicol, G. Turnbull, T. Weatherston. 
Councillors R. Tatler.

In Attendance:- Managing Solicitor – Property and Licensing, Licensing Team Leader, Licensing 
Standards and Enforcement Officer (Mr M. Wynne), Democratic Services Officer 
(F Henderson), Inspector T Hodges, and PC Clayton Lackenby- Police Scotland.

1.0 MINUTE 
1.1 The Minute of the Meeting of 21 July 2017.

DECISION 
APPROVED and signed by the Chairman.

2.0 LICENCES ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS 
2.1 Miscellaneous Licences issued under delegated powers between 12 July 2017 and 4 

August 2017.
 
DECISION  
NOTED the lists.

3.0 PRIVATE BUSINESS 
DECISION
AGREED under Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to 
exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the business detailed 
in the Appendix to this Minute on the grounds that they involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 12  of part 1 of Schedule 
7A to the Act.

SUMMARY OF PRIVATE BUSINESS

4.0 GRANT OF TAXI DRIVER LICENCE – MARK HOGG 
4.1 The Committee considered an application for the Grant of a Taxi Driver Licence submitted 

by Mark Hogg and agreed to grant.

5.0     MINUTE
5.1     The Private section of the Minute of 21 July 2017 was approved.  

The meeting concluded at 10.40 a.m.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



1

CIVIC GOVERNMENT AND MISCELLANEOUS LICENCES 
 ISSUED UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

5 August 2017 - 12 September 2017

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Frances Munro House in Multiple Occupation - Grant 44 Market Street, Galashiels

3 Persons
25/8/17

Mehtab Toor Late Hours Catering - Grant Sanghatpur Gate, 3 Buccleuch Street, Hawick
Sunday to Wednesday   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Thursday 11.00pm - 1.00am
Friday and Saturday   11.00pm - 3.00am

10/8/17

Asda Stores Limited Late Hours Catering - Material Change Asda Store, Currie Road, Galashiels
Change to Premises Manager - Jason Clark

4/9/17

Yanyan Niu Late Hours Catering - Renewal Fei Wong Chinese, 3 Marigold Bank, Galashiels
Sunday to Thursday   11.00pm - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   11.00pm - 1.00am

17/8/17

Earlston Community Development Trust Marches and Parades Community Activity Day Cycle - Earlston
Sunday 27 August 2017  1.00pm

8/8/17

Active Communities Eyemouth Marches and Parades Twilight 5K Walk/Jog/Run - Eyemouth
Friday 25 August 2017   7.15pm

17/8/17

Hope Church Borders Marches and Parades Awareness of Human Trafficking - Galashiels
Saturday 14 October 2017   10.30am

8/8/17

Langlee Carnival Marches and Parades Langlee Carnival - Galashiels
Saturday 9 September 2017   10.30am

5/9/17

Hawick Community Pump Track Marches and Parades Fundraising Cycle Event - Hawick
Saturday 16 September 2017   8.30am

7/9/17

Teviotdale Harriers Marches and Parades Teviotdale Harriers 10K and 5K Runs/Races - Hawick
Sunday 27 August 2017   1.00pm

27/8/17

St Ronans Piping Society Marches and Parades Innerleithen Pipe Band Championships - Innerleithen
Saturday 9 September 2017   5.00pm

1/9/17

Sweetspot - Tour of Britain Marches and Parades Tour of Britain - Kelso
Sunday 3 September 2017   12.15pm - 3.30pm

1/9/17

Shelter Scotland Marches and Parades Cycle Challenge - Kelso
Sunday 10 September 2017   7.00am

7/9/17

Border Samaritans Marches and Parades Suicide Prevention Week - Selkirk
Wednesday 6 September 2017   6.00pm

5/9/17

Selkirk Ex-Standard Bearers
Association

Marches and Parades Charity Ride - Selkirk
Sunday 3 September 2017   11.00am

25/8/17

Peebles Cycling Club Marches and Parades Tour of Tweeddale - Peebles
Sunday 27 August 2017   7.45am 

22/8/17

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 5



2

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Peebles March Riders Association Marches and Parades Annual Spurs Rideout - Peebles

Saturday 2 September 2017   10.30am
1/9/17

Royal Burgh of Peebles Highland
Games Association

Marches and Parades Chieftains Parade - Peebles
Saturday 2 September 2017   10.30am

1/9/17

Royal Burgh of Peebles Highland
Games Association

Marches and Parades Pipe Band Street Parade - Peebles
Saturday 2 September 2017   5.15pm

1/9/17

Hillside Outside Limited Marches and Parades Tour of the Borders Cycle Sportive - Peebles
Sunday 3 September 2017   6.00am

11/8/17

Markus Stitz (Bikepacking Scotland) Marches and Parades Time Trial Cycle Event (Reiver Riding Party) - Tweedbank to
Selkirk
Saturday 26 August 2017  9.00am

22/8/17

Hillside Outside Limited Market Operator - Temporary Bike Event - Victoria Park, Innerleithen
Saturday 19 and Sunday 20 August 2017   8.00am - 6.00pm

15/8/17

Sweetspot - Tour of Britain Market Operator - Temporary Tour of Britain - The Square, Kelso
Sunday 3 September 2017   10.00am - 4.00pm

1/9/17

Floors Castle Enterprises Market Operator - Temporary Floors Castle Massed Pipe Bands Day - Kelso
Sunday 27 August 2017   11.00am - 4.00pm

24/8/17

Liddesdale Agricultural Society Market Operator - Temporary Annual Holm Show - Field at Auction Mart, Newcastleton
Saturday 26 August 2017   7.30am - 7.00pm

23/8/17

Paxton Trust Market Operator - Temporary Summer Craft Fair - Paxton House and Grounds, Paxton
Sunday 13 August 2017   10.00am - 6.00pm

8/8/17

Hillside Outside Limited Market Operator - Temporary Tweed Green, Peebles
Saturday 2 September 2017   9.00am - 8.00pm
Sunday 3 September 2017   6.00am - 5.00pm

25/8/17

Neil Sumpton Metal Dealer - Itinerant - Renewal Ford Iveco - AU55 FFX or Mitsubishi - NV66 HVO
Monday to Saturday   7.00am - 5.00pm
All Scrap Metal

11/8/17

Mary Williams Metal Dealer - Itinerant - Renewal Ford Transit - SF63 CWC
Monday to Sunday  6.00am - 8.00pm
All Scrap Metal and General Household

11/8/17

Edward Tams Metal Dealer - Itinerant - Renewal Iveco Lorry - SK07 KZH
Monday to Saturday   7.30am - 4.30pm
All Scrap Metal and General Household

11/8/17

Alexander Leiper Metal Dealer - Itinerant - Renewal DAF Lorry - GN04 PVA
Monday to Friday   6.00am - 6.00pm
All Scrap Metal and General Household

11/9/17

Fenwick Cummings Private Hire Driver - Grant 1/PD20 23/8/17
Carol McLarty Private Hire Driver - Grant 1/PD21 30/8/17
Nichola Gillespie Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD7 25/8/17
Elizabeth Anderson Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD9 29/8/17

P
age 4



3

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
David Murray Private Hire Driver - Renewal 1/PD17 29/8/17
Eric Robertson Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 1/PV15 - Green Mitsubishi SG3 W14 ECK - 6 Passengers 6/9/17
Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 2/PV5 - Silver Kia Carens  SL16 XZP - 6 Passengers 11/9/17
Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 2/PV7 - Silver Kia Carens  SL16 XZK - 6 Passengers 6/9/17
Tweedline Taxis Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 4/PV22 - Grey Ford Focus PY10 DZD - 4 Passengers 22/8/17
Gwynne Race Private Hire Vehicle - Grant 4/PV69 - Grey Vauxhall Insignia BN10 XOP - 4 Passengers 17/8/17
Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle - Grant (Wheelchair) 2/PV33 - Blue Renault Master  SP55 DBY - 8 Passengers 6/9/17
Colin McLaren Private Hire Vehicle - Grant (Wheelchair) 2/PV120 - White Renault Master  YK07 EWO - 8 Passengers 6/9/17
Eric Robertson Private Hire Vehicle - Renewal 1/PV29 - White Ford Tourneo E14 CKR - 8 Passengers 1/9/17
Eric Robertson Private Hire Vehicle - Renewal 1/PV30 - Grey Ford Focus Zetec FD63 TWF - 4 Passengers 1/9/17
Alexander Anderson Private Hire Vehicle - Renewal 4/PV18 - Grey Skoda Octavia GF64 RGX - 4 Passengers 17/8/17
Andrew Graham Private Hire Vehicle - Substitution 4/PV76 - White Ford Galaxy S22 ARG - 6 Passengers 17/8/17
Samantha Adams Public Charitable Collection Society for Prevention of Cruelty to Animals - Galashiels

Street Collections - Week Ending 9 September 2017
28/8/17

Nina Wallace Public Charitable Collection Borders Animal Welfare Association - Hawick
Street Collections - Saturday 23 December 2017

7/9/17

Ferga O'Neil Public Charitable Collection Children In Need - Hawick
Street Collections - Wednesday 15 November 2017

7/9/17

Allanton Village Hall Committee Public Entertainment - Grant Allanton Village Hall, Allanton, TD11 3LA
Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 12.00midnight

6/9/17

Hermitage Hall Committee Public Entertainment - Grant Hermitage Hall, Hermitage Water, Hawick
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

10/8/17

William Laidlaw Memorial Hall Public Entertainment - Grant William Laidlaw Memorial Hall, Bonchester Bridge, Hawick
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

10/8/17

Foreman Memorial Hall Committee Public Entertainment - Grant Foreman Memorial Hall, Roberton, Hawick
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

12/9/17

Ancrum Public Hall Public Entertainment - Grant Ancrum Village Hall, Main Street, Ancrum, Jedburgh
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday    8.00am - 1.00am

12/9/17

Glen Douglas Community Hall Public Entertainment - Grant Glen Douglas Community Hall, Glendouglas, Jedburgh
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

12/9/17

Jedburgh Leisure Facilities Trust Public Entertainment - Grant Laidlaw Memorial Pool, Oxnam Road, Jedburgh
Monday to Friday   7.00am - 9.00pm
Saturday   8.15am - 12.00noon
Sunday   9.15am - 3.00pm

12/9/17

P
age 5



4

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Stuart McMahon Public Entertainment - Grant Abbey Fitness Unit 6 and 7, Business Centre, Abbotsford

Court, Kelso
Monday to Friday   9.00am - 9.00pm
Saturday and Sunday   9.00am - 12.30pm

10/8/17

Blainslie Village Hall Public Entertainment - Renewal Blainslie Village Hall, Blainslie, TD1 2PR
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday 8.00am - 1.00am

18/8/17

Coldingham Village Hall Committee Public Entertainment - Renewal Coldingham Village Hall, Coldingham, TD14 5NG
Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 12.00midnight

6/9/17

Focus Centre Per David Arnot Public Entertainment - Renewal Focus Centre, Livingston Place, Galashiels
Sunday to Thursday   8.00am - 12.00midnight
Friday and Saturday   8.00am - 1.00am

17/8/17

Gavinton Village Hall Fund and Ann
Roberts

Public Entertainment - Renewal Gavinton Village Hall
Monday to Sunday   8.00am - 12.00midnight

30/8/17

Lammermuir Pastoral Society Public Entertainment - Temporary Elmford Showground, Elmford
Saturday 30 September 2017   8.00pm - 12.00midnight

30/8/17

Langlee Carnival Public Entertainment - Temporary Langlee Community Centre, Galashiels
Saturday 9 September 2017   10.00am - 4.00pm

5/9/17

Southdean WI Public Entertainment - Temporary Southdean Village Hall, Southdean, Hawick
Tuesday 5 September 2017   6.00pm - 11.00pm

1/9/17

Friends of Wilton Lodge Park Public Entertainment - Temporary Walled Garden, Wilton Lodge Park, Hawick
Sunday 10 September 2017   2.00pm - 4.00pm

7/9/17

Hawick Horse Racing Association Public Entertainment - Temporary Hawick Moor, Hawick
Saturday 9 September 2017   12.00noon - 10.00pm

7/9/17

Darren Gilbertson Public Entertainment - Temporary Marquee, Deanfoot Farm, Denholm, Hawick
Saturday 16 September 2017   6.00pm - 1.00am

12/9/17

Kelso Folk and Live Music Club Public Entertainment - Temporary Kelso Folk Music Festival, Old Parish Church - Kelso
Friday 1 and Saturday 2 September 2017   7.30pm - 10.30pm

1/9/17

Kelso Cricket Club Public Entertainment - Temporary Kelso Cricket Club, Kelso
Saturday 26 august 2017   7.30pm - 12.00midnight

23/8/17

Floors Castle Enterprises Public Entertainment - Temporary Floors Castle Massed Pipe Bands Day - Kelso
Sunday 27 August 2017   11.00am - 4.00pm

24/8/17

Liddesdale Agricultural Society Public Entertainment - Temporary Annual Holm Show - Field at Auction Mart, Newcastleton
Thursday 24 August 2017   7.30pm - 10.30pm
Saturday 26 August 2017   7.30am - 7.00pm

23/8/17

Peeblesshire Junior Agricultural Club Public Entertainment - Temporary Agricultural Show Dance - Nether Horsburgh, Peebles
Saturday 12 August 2017   7.00pm - 1.00am

7/8/17

Royal Burgh of Peebles Highland
Games Association

Public Entertainment - Temporary Highland Games - Haylodge Park, Peebles
Saturday 2 September 2017   11.00am - 6.00pm

25/8/17

P
age 6



5

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
James Henderson Public Entertainment - Temporary Live Band and Disco - Gala Rig, Selkirk

Saturday 12 August 2017   4.00pm - 11.30pm
8/8/17

Selkirk Rally Public Entertainment - Temporary Selkirk Rally, Parkland, Sunderland Hall, Selkirk
Sunday 17 September 2017   10.00am - 6.00pm

5/9/17

Stowed Out Music Festival Public Entertainment - Temporary Stowed Out Music Festival - Quoiting Green, Stow
Friday 25  August 2017    7.00pm - 11.30pm
Saturday 26 August 2017   12.00noon - 11.30pm

15/8/17

Tempest Brewing Co Limited Public Entertainment - Temporary Tempest Oktobefest - Tweedbank
Saturday 30 September 2017   11.00am - 11.00pm

17/817

Keith Robertson Second Hand Dealer - Renewal Keith Robertson Car, Earlston
Monday to Friday   8.00am - 5.30pm
Saturday   8.00am - 12.30pm
Sale of motor vehicles, motor cycles, mopeds, trailers and
parts thereof

7/9/17

Ronald Wilkinson Second Hand Dealer - Renewal Inchkeith Motors, Lauder
Monday to Friday   8.00am - 5.00pm
Saturday   8.00am - 1.00pm
Sale of Motor Vehicles, Motor Cycles, Mopeds, Trailers and
parts thereof

8/8/17

Ying Lu Skin Piercing and Tattooing - Renewal Ying's, 79 high Street, Hawick
Monday to Friday   9.00am - 6.30pm
Acupuncture and Skin Piercing

10/8/17

Kerri Ross Street Trader - Employee Material Change Vauxhall Movano - FP63 XAT
Monday to Sunday   9.00am - 10.00pm
Sale of fish and chips, ice cream, hot and cold food
Various locations and events throughout SBC Area

6/9/17

Selina Scott Street Trader - Employee Grant Vauxhall Movano - FP63 XAT
Monday to Sunday   9.00am - 10.00pm
Sale of fish and chips, ice cream, hot and cold food
Various locations and events throughout SBC Area

6/9/17

Douglas Hogg Street Trader - Grant Citroen Dispatch - SL14 MVW
Tuesday to Friday   10.00am - 4.00pm
Sale of Butcher Meat
Various Locations throughout SBC Area

30/8/17

Victoria Guglielmini Street Trader - Renewal Mobile Ice Cream Van - SM07 XDV
Sunday to Saturday 11.00am - 11.00pm
Sale of Ice Cream, Drinks, Candy Floss Sweets etc
Throughout SBC Area including Events and Festivals

9/8/17

P
age 7



6

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Thomas Waldie Street Trader - Renewal Citroen Dispatch - SL14 MVW

Tuesday to Friday   10.00am - 4.00pm
Sale of Butcher Meat
Various Locations throughout SBC Area

30/8/17

Colin Hayward Taxi Driver - Grant 1/TD10 30/8/17
Simon Nevin Taxi Driver - Grant 1/TD14 30/8/17
Roger Storie Taxi Driver - Grant 2/TD9 28/8/17
Howard Edge Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD11 8/9/11
Robert Scott Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD14 5/9/17
William Graham Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD122 23/8/17
Linda Roystone Taxi Driver - Grant 3/TD150 24/8/17
Sarah Birks Taxi Driver - Grant 4/TD6 15/8/17
Leighton MacAulay Taxi Driver - Grant 4/TD10 30/8/17
Robert Thomson Taxi Driver - Grant 4/TD17 8/9/17
David Brownlee Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD6 6/9/17
Stacey Lightfoot Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD50 29/8/17
Allan Ferguson Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD55 29/8/17
Colin McLaren Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD96 7/9/17
Nigel Bell Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD122 25/8/17
Diane Renton Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD180 29/8/17
Michael Gillie Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD209 6/9/17
Brian Graham Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD235 29/8/17
George Burrell Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD237 30/8/17
Doreen Brownlee Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD250 29/8/17
Alan Cowburgh Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD261 25/8/17
Kevin Green Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD268 25/8/17
William Brown Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD277 28/6/17
Michael McAulay Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD286 6/9/17
Brian Hunter Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD287 1/9/17
Derek Brown Taxi Driver - Renewal 2/TD380 11/9/17
William Cockburn Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD7 21/8/17
Raymond King Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD24 28/8/17
Kevin McLean Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD29 21/8/17
Joanne Johnstone Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD37 21/8/17
Ian Henderson Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD56 21/8/17
David Nunn Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD61 25/8/17
Gary Johnstone Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD62 21/8/17
Michael Hogg Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD85 28/8/17

P
age 8



7

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Christopher Horton Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD91 24/8/17
Gail Edgar Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD110 11/9/17
Adrienne Spence Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD148 24/8/17
Alistair Telford Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD149 17/8/17
Eleanor Paterson Taxi Driver - Renewal 3/TD153 5/9/17
Danielle Stennett Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD5 7/9/17
Edward Conway Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD11 7/9/17
James Collins Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD20 29/8/17
Derek Allison Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD25 29/8/17
Brenda Robertson Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD31 25/8/17
Callum Watson Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD33 6/9/17
Jennifer Newbold Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD37 25/8/17
David Wilson Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD38 6/9/17
William Robertson Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD40 7/9/17
Angus Morrison Taxi Driver - Renewal 4/TD74 6/9/17
Darren Benson Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV102 - Silver Mercedes-Benz PJ62 VGD - 4 Passengers 10/8/17
Colin McLaren Taxi Vehicle - Grant 2/TV127 - Silver Peugeot E7  SF16 EWD - 7 Passengers 6/9/17
Pauline Whiteford Taxi Vehicle - Grant 4/TV6 - Black Ford Galaxy YL17 WBE - 6 Passengers 17/8/17
Graham Gray Taxi Vehicle - Substitution 2/TV46 - White Skoda Octavia GM16 TBO - 4 Passengers 17/8/17
Stuart Russell Taxi Vehicle - Substitution 2/TV54 - Silver Ford Mondeo YR10 OVD - 4 Passengers 10/8/17
Hunters Cabs and Mini Buses Taxi Vehicle - Substitution 2/TV82 - Black Vauxhall Zafira DN13 WTG - 6 Passengers 11/9/17
John King Taxi Vehicle - Substitution 3/TV66 - Black Kia Sorento  SK64 ULB - 6 Passengers 6/9/17

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSING

Applicant/Existing Licenceholder Type and Nature of Application Description Date Granted
Heather Smith Animal Boarding - Grant - Home Boarding 1 Bridgend Cottage, Cockburnspath

6 Dogs
30/08/2017

Pauline Foggo Animal Boarding - Grant - Home Boarding White Briar Cottage, Grantshouse
6 Dogs

9/8/17

James Amos Animal Boarding - Renewal Langside Boarding Kennels, Langside Farm, St Boswells
50 Dogs

29/8/17

Joan Sheridan Riding Establishment - Renewal Wester Place, Kilbucho Road, Broughton
9 Horses

23/8/17

P
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 7a



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

Agenda Item 7b



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 7c



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

Agenda Item 7d



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minute
	5 Licences issued under Delegated Powers
	7a Seenithamby Sabeshan
	Item No. 7(a) - Seenithamby Sabeshan - Taxi Driver - Police

	7b John Ramsay
	Item No. 7(b) - John Ramsay - Taxi Driver - Police 1

	7c Paul Mason
	Item No. 7(c) - Paul Mason - Taxi Driver - Police 1

	7d Grzegorz Rabcewicz
	Item No. 7(d) - Grzegorz Recewicz - Taxi Driver - Police Update
	Item No. 7(d) - Grzegorz Recewicz - Taxi Driver - Solicitor Letter

	8 Minute

